## BCP Parent Meeting Thursday, January 9, 2020 6:00pm/Brompton Cafeteria

- Call to Order (Maggie) at 6:06 pm. Attendees were: Suzanne Loewen, Christina Scarbalis, Michael Easton, Sandra Cosner, Sarah Salmon, Dan Salmon, Valerie Shike, Kara Easton, Elizabeth Williams, Joy Nesci, Claudia Torres, Terry Jensen, John Maccanelli, Dottie Maccanelli, Amy Seghers, Tatiana Scalzo, Maggie Whitefoot, and Jacqueline Harris.
- II. Approval of Minutes from 11/11/19. Motion to approve initiated by Terry Jensen and the motion was seconded by Valerie Shike.
- III. Principal's Report (Mrs. Loewen):

Mrs. Loewen thanked the BCP for continuing their efforts over the holiday break. She thanked everyone who contributed to the giving tree.

Interact was very busy and donated over 1,000 pounds of food to the Shalom Center. Interact is working on letters to be sent to the Veterans for mail call. There will also be an assembly tentatively Jan 31 with a vet present who was on the honor flight. Any Brompton grandfathers who were on the flight will also be able to come and participate. Mrs. Loewen is also putting together a bus ride for students to be present when the flight returns in March or April. Interact also wants to do a field trip to a nursing home, a soup kitchen, "Building our Future ", who supports Kenosha Unified. There will be more to come regarding a trivia night also.

Mrs. Loewen discussed the construction upgrades that are happening in the hallway and classrooms.

The induction of the National Jr. Honor Society will be held at graduation. Academics, leadership, citizenship, character, and service would be the qualifications.

IV. Faculty Advisor Report (Lisa): Not present this evening, but will continue the Brompton blasts.

- V. Officer's Reports
  - A. President (Maggie)
    - 1. Bulletin board and forms are located in the hallway.

2. BCP mailbox is located in the hallway: please give feedback/suggestions and use the mailbox.

B. Vice President (Jackie): Jackie will be sending out a weekly email with updates and information or flyers. Jackie is staying in contact with MS teachers and will have more information at the next meeting.

C. Treasurer (Sandy): Sandy handed out an income/expense for September through December of 2019. There was some discussion about some of the line items.

D. Secretary (Tatiana): No report. Tatiana and Jackie will be soliciting business tomorrow for Spaghetti Dinner if anyone would like to join us.

E. Social Committee Chair (Christina):

1. The Giving Tree was very successful. All 30 tags were fulfilled.

2. Family Game Night will be Fri Jan 17th. There will be various games including Jumbo Jenga. There will be music and some concessions (DeRangos pizza). Any High School kids who want to set up, serve concessions and clean up are welcome to fulfill their hours needed. This will free up parents to play games with their children.

3. Father-Daughter Dance permit was approved for March 20th at Mahone from 6 to 8:30. High School volunteers are welcome for this as well. The theme will be Boots and Belles. Christina is talking with Kenosha Brewing Company for the catering. There will be a committee for the dance also which will entail creating the menu, making centerpieces, dinner and desserts.

F. Fundraising Committee Chair (Kara)

1. Updates: We are down in revenue for restaurant nights this year. Please help us spread the word for restaurant nights. In January, there will be Georgie Porgies, Feb. Nothing Bundt cakes, March is MOD Pizza, and hopefully Portillo's. Amy Seghers was asking if we would be more successful if we did fewer restaurant nights and did something like Culver's night where the 8th graders are serving the food. Joy will find out if MS is going to do the Culver's night where they can serve food. Amy said that the profit goes to the school during a specific time frame from all customers. Admirals mailed a check to the BCP for \$45. March 22nd will be another Admirals game with reduced tickets. The cookbook was tabled until May-we will continue to take recipes. The sleigh ride was a great time and well attended. The Holiday Shop was successful and over \$400 will go toward the water refill station and other playground equipment.

2. The Spaghetti Dinner meeting will follow this meeting. We received about 20 donations so far. Please have your children turn in the coloring sheets which will be used for the Spaghetti Dinner. Early bird tickets will be \$14/\$8/free. The Spaghetti Dinner will be on February 21st at Cortese's.

## VI. Discussion Points

A. BoxTops Deadline: Joy Nesci updated us that we made \$315.10 to date.The next batch of boxtops of clipped box tops will be due March 1, 2020 and can be turned into the office.

B. Amy Seghers questioned if we can send cold items when the child is getting hot lunch? Yes, they can. Does Brompton participate in transportation reimbursement? No, we do not as we are parents of a Charter School and provide transportation. Is the BCP signing the sign-in sheet forms that were handed out at the beginning of the year? Dottie Maccannelli said that she really appreciates all of the communication forums that the BCP is using. She also asked if donations are needed for classroom parties? Maggie responded that the BCP funds \$250 per class for parties. It will depend on the class and room moms if donations/funds are needed. Carmen asked if donations will be needed for the Spaghetti Dinner baskets also? Maggie responded that this will be on a per-class basis. Joy suggested an email at the beginning of the year letting parents know what will be requested and what events will be happening. Maggie went over the baskets that will be put together by each classroom. The winner of the Spaghetti Dinner tickets is Dottie Maccannelli.

VII. Adjournment- Mike Easton motioned to adjourn the meeting. Elizabeth Williams seconded the motion. The meeting was adjourned at 7:11pm.

Minutes Written by Tatiana Scalzo, BCP Secretary, 1/9/2020

Approved by Jackie Harris, BCP President